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Memorandum

TO: Board Of Mayor and Aldermen
FROM: Eric Stuckey, City Administrator
DATE: April 6, 2010

RE: ltems approved by City Administrator

On behalf of the Board of Mayor and Aldermen

Through the authority granted by the Board of Mayor and Aldermen, the following items of action were
approved by me on your behalf:

a) Request for additional room and site signage based on changes to personnel and programming of
additional spaces from original design criteria $ 3,976.00.

b) Addition of three quarter horsepower sump pump installed at in ground fire meter box located at
City of Franklin Police Headquarters $ 1,487.00.

c¢) Approval of change order for environmental testing that was performed at the new City
of Franklin Police Headquarters when the gas fuel tanks were located on the Hood
Property on the corner of Ninth and Columbia $6,502.47.

d) Change to electrical and data connections in emergency operations rooms 286, 288, 290 and 243
located in the criminal investigation offices $3,472.00



